Wyoming Retirement System

Partnering to Build Financial Security for Members and their Families

Mark Gordon David Swindell
Governor Executive Director
January 23, 2025
NOTICE

TO: Interested Parties
FROM: David Swindell, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Wyoming Retirement Board, Public Meeting Notice, February 5
& 6, 2025

The Wyoming Retirement Board has scheduled a regular meeting to
convene at 11:00 a.m. Wednesday, February 5, 2025 and adjourn upon
conclusion of business Thursday, February 6, 2025. The meeting will be
held at The Cheyenne Botanic Gardens, 710 S. Lions Park Drive, Cheyenne,
WY 82001.

Upon convening Wednesday at 11:00 a.m., the Board will immediately move
into its committee agendas. The meeting will adjourn for the day at
approximately 4:00 p.m.

The Board will reconvene Thursday at 9:30 a.m. Public comment is
scheduled to be taken at approximately 11:00 a.m. The meeting will adjourn
upon conclusion of business.

For more information, please \visit the WRS website at
https://retirement.wyo.gov/ or contact Rachel Kelley at
rachel.kelley@wyo.gov.
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